
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC GENERAL 

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR. 54 
26 January 1950 AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 
:E.'NGL.ISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

OOf.MISSION ON RUMAN RIGHI'S 

S~ION ON PREVENTION OF DlSCRll-'llNATION AND PR0rECTION OF MINf'iRITIES 

Third Seaaioa 

SUMI"iARY RECORD OF THE FIFTY ..WOURTH MEl!.'TlNG 

Held et lake Succesa 7 l ew York, 
on Friday, 20 Januery 1950, at 11 a.m. 

CONTEMS: 

C he.irman: 

Pf'rt C of Gener.c-l .JI.saeuibly resoluticv:~. 217 (III) on t ho f£:te 

of minorities (E/CN.4/Sub. 2/89, E/CN •• /Sub. 2/9l, E/CN.4/S ub.2/lOl, 

E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/102, E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/106 7 E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/106/Rev .1, 

E/CN.4/Sub. 2/lll)(continued). 

Mr. MAS ANI (India) 

Bap:eorteur: Mr. MENESES P .ALL.AR]S (Ecuador) 

Members: Mr. BLACK (United States of America) 

Mr. CHANG (.China) 

Mr. EKSTRAND (Sweden ) 

Mise MONROE (United K~dom of Gre)t Bri tain 
&1d Northern Ireland 

Mr. NlSCYl' (:EeJ.eium) 

Mr. ROY (Haiti ) 

Mr. SRAFAQ (Iran) 

Mr. SPANIEN (France) 

Pr!y correcticmt t o this r ecord should be submitted in duplicate in either 

of the working languages (Enelish or French), within two w6rking days 1 to the 

Dirac ~ivision, Room F-520, Lake Success . Corrections 

ehoul ~i \heEa.Jp~p&~ lsymbol number and be enclosed in en onvelope mnrked 

"URGE " . l.~P.rrec1~l~~· csn ~ dealt with more speedily if delege.tiona will be 

good noush to incorporate lhem in e mimeogre~hed copy of the record. 
uNil"€0 N A .,-ION9 . 

I . ARCH IVE S 
-~ ·· . · -



E/CN.4/Sub,2/SR. 54 
Pege 2 

Conault~nts from non-governlllflntel orsani7. P.tione : 

C<Jt e>;ory ~: Mr. t1C6KOWlTZ ConsultPtive Council of J ewish 
Orseniz et ions 

Mr. BERNSTEIN 

Miss GARTLAN 

Mr. PERLZWEIG 

Mr. L.Jll-.'SON 

Mr . LIN f>iOUSHEN:} 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish 
Org Pn iz ationa 

·Internationsl Union of Cet holic 
'Wo:nen 1s Leegues 

World Jewish Congress 

Secretery of the Commission 

Humm Rights Division 

PART C OF GENERAL .ASSEMBLY RESOUJTION 217 (III) ON THE FATE OF MINORITIES 

( E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/89, E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/91, E/CN. 4/fiub. 2/101, E/CN. 4/Su.b. 2/102 1 

E/CN. l~/Sub . 2/106, E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/lo6/R6 V .1, J.j(!Jf, 4/Sub . 2/111) (continued ) 

1. The CHAIRMAN recalled tlw.t pt ita l est meetizig the Sub-Commission h8.d 

decide d t o set up ~committee of three, with instruct i ons t o continue, in the 

interv~l before the ne xt session of thP- Sub- Comoiesion, the study of the questior. 

of the classificetion of minorities, wor king by correspondence, which would not 

involve eny edditionel e xpense f or the United Nations. He also r ecelled the:t 

Miss Mor..rce hed been proposed es B. memoer or 'the comut.ii.i:.t1t~; \;u:UOo(lU.64lt l;-;, th0...-c 

were enother t•ro members to be el?pcinted . 

Aftflr a short exchr:~e of views, Mr. Shefaq (Iren) t<n1 Hr . Ek.Btrend (Sweden) 

were eppoin~ed tn.e.,P.bGra of the C0mrni ttee , of which Hiss Monroe wes to be 

R epporteur. 

2 . It wa.s cgreed thE't the other members of the Sub- Counniae i on should be 

at the diapose.l of the Committee to give i t every possible sssistenc8 should 

the need arise. 

3. The CHA1TIMAN cEOlled upon the Sub-Commiss ion to study the Ekstrend- Black 

dr?ft r eeolution toS re-dr?fted Pfter the lPst meeting (E/GN . 4/Sub . 2/106/Rev.l), 

W1less it thought thct it vrould be better to consider fir st the proposal which 

Mr . ShE'f eq had submitted on 6 January (E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/92) . 

4 . lvfr . SHAFAQ (Iren) urged that his propoeel1 which concerned the study Of 
the st atus of all minoritioo newly cr eeted by geogrfl1lhlcBl end political 
che.ngee resulting f r om the Second World \-ler 1 should be studied first. 

/Most of 



E/CN.4/Sub. 2/SR .54 
Page 3 

Moat of those minorities were clearly defined; they considered themselves to 

be minorities and · no ·one disputed their risht to that t1 tle. He asked Hhether 

·the Sub- Commission could not draw the attention of the higher organs to the 

advisability of examining the case of those minorit~es and the problems raised 

by their existence before the Sub- Commission continued its general study of the 

problem of minorities. 

5· He was aware, however, that the Sub- Commission would probably find sozoo 

difficulty in putting 'that suggestion into practice ; he himself did not know 

quite how to ward it, but the caDe of those newly created minorities must 

certainly not be forgotten and the problema they raised shoQld be examined 

before the study of the definition ~ld claasification of minorities w~s 

continued. If the Sub- Commission felt that it could not fo!'llluJ.ate that 

suggestion i n an appro~iate way, it might merely note the imrortance of the 

problems raised by neH r acial , rel igious and ethnic minorities . 

6. Mr. BLAr.K (United States of America) f elt that M.r . She.faq 's propos6l 

chiefly concer:..1.ed the classification of minorities; a neH categO!"y entitled 

"n~n•.ly created minor hies" should therefore be included in the classificati on 

of clnorities. Sin.ce tt.lr. Shafaq was a member of the Committee which had just 

been set up, he could perhaps have that item included on the Committee's 

progrB.lllme of work. 

7. !VJI" . SBAFAQ (Iran) did not think that a specfal category should be 

establi shed for newly created minori ties, since they would not remai n eternally 

nev, They should be Bllocated from the start t o the various per;nanen.t 

categories which we~e to be retai .ned. 

8 . Mr . SPANlliN (France) admi ttei that if Ivlr. Shafaq 1 s euge,estion were 

adopted, it lvould draH the attc!ltion of higher bodies a.."'ld. of public opinion to 

the most urgent or pressing queations ; he doubted, how~ver, whether it waa 

necessary for the Sub-Co~mi~aion to obtain authorization to study a ques tion 

which automatically came within i t9 t e:::-::na of re:t'ereb.ce. It would be euffieient 

to ask the Co:mni ttee which had. . just been established to study it . 

/9. Upon 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/SR.54 
Faae 4 

9 · Upon Mr . SBAFAQ (Iran) ursine that the Sub- Commissi on should note .his 

BU8geetlon, ivlr , ~T'.rtAND { ~wedeu) proposed that. it misht meet his wishes if the 

Sub- Commission were t o state t hat it asked t he Committee t o g ive particular 

attention to newl y creat ed minorities. 

I t was ~o a~ed. 

10 . The CBAiru~~ requested the Suo-Commise i on t o examine the revised draft 

r esolution sub~tted by Mr . Ekstrand and Mr. Bl ack (E/ CN.4/Sub,2/106/Rev.1 ) . 

He asked t he membe~a whether they wi shed t o continue t he general discuss i on of 

the draft resol ut ion or to proceed f orthwith t o its cons ider ation paragraph by 

paragraph. He himaelf was in f avour Ol' t he l att ar procedure . 

ll. Fol l owing r omnrks by Mr . CHANG (China) and Mr . SBAFAQ (Iran ) , he 

docided that the Suo- Commi ss i on NCuld continue th6 general debate on the draft 

r esolution. Ue re~inded the Sub-C~ssion, however, that i t would be 

advisabl e t o keep within the agreed t ime- l imit . 

12 . Mr . SHAFAQ. ( Iren} acknowledged that the r ight t o have their language 

pro-cec'tieci should -oe gi ve.n 'tO tile minor i ties witlui1 c.lulL~~::u .i i.. 

he appr oved of the draft resol ut ion. 

13 . Never tcelese , he must re~nd the Sub-Commission that the question of 

lar,guage was by ita very nature a complex one and that, 1f mis~deretandinge 

were t o be a voided, that f act :cmat be taken i:lt o c onsideration in ~ Pl'Opoaal 

dealing with the questio::l. Great care must be t aken1 however, not t o encourage 

"&.buses. There were certai.!l l anguages which i t would be to no advantage to 

pro~ct, a1n.ce tlley me..de no cultural ccmtri bution vhateve.!' t o humanity. That 

· waa .the cue, in particular, with lD!!mJ" primitive ltmgue.gee; certain l811gU&gee 

IMI"e Olll.,y spoken, not written. The United Nations must take care not to con-

tribut. to the revival of languages which were in course o:f vanishing, tor that 

would onlf increase the posaib111t 1es for ndeunderstauding and dispute. 

l.iJ~ 'l'he draft· resolution under diseuaeion did not take into account the . 

· -complexity of the la.'1guage question and the d.allger of an improper 1nterpretatioo 

of the idea of the protection of language. If that omission were not remedied, 

he would abstain from vot1ne. 

/15 • Ml'. CHANG 



I 

E/CN . 4/Sub.2/SR. 54 
Page 5 

15. Mr . CHANG (China ) admitted that the revi sed draft resolution was 

bett er t han it had been in its or i(;inal form. he could not, hov1ever; rid himself 

of certain appr ehensions . In speakinG of the protection of the ricilits of 

minori ti ·"S , stress should be l a i d, in his opinion, on minority gr oups as such, 

rather than on injividuals . The dt~ft resolut ion, however ) seemed to 

acknoulede;e that the rights of the individuals ,.,ho c omprised minority c;roupa 

'\orere protected b y the Universal Decl aration of Human Ri(:.hts and by the draft 

Cove nant, and that t he r ights of minority gToups ,.oulC. thus be prot ected except 

in so far as the r:l.ght of using their language before the courts and of tenchint-; 

it in St at e- supported schools was concerned . Hhat t he United Nations 1nust 

protect , hO\ofever, -...rere the traditional ethni co.l and cultural character istics 

of minorities . 

16 . Furthermore, even supposing that nothing more ,.,as to be claimed for 

a minority t han the right to use its l anbuag e befor e the courts and in the 

schools , there were far too many pa~agTaphs i n the preamble of the proposal 

submitted by Mr . Ekstra:sdand f..1r . Black . It •rould gain by being considerably 

shortened . 

17 . Moreover ; the fourth and fifth pEtrac;raphs of t he draft resolution 

contained several r eferences to the equality of rights souc;ht by minor ities and 

cave the impression that those ric;hts •rere a lready prot ec t ed by t he Universal 

Declaration of Human Right s and t he draft Cov0nant , so that the Sub -Co1amis~ion 

would not have to provide any special pr ot ection in that respect. Miss Monroe's 

draft resolution, hovever, which the Sub-Commission had adopt ed, stated that 

the Sub-Commission was not concerned 'Hith mi norities which were endeavourinG 

to gain i dentity \-Tith the nationals of the States in vhich t hey resided . It 

'\>lOuld appear to be advisable, therefore, to specify vhether t he vor d "equal ity" 

was intended to mean " identity" . 

18 . Mr . MENESES PALLARF.S (Ecuador ) a:;reed that the existing text of the 

draft resolution \vas an improvement on the oric inal text; it still contained 

too many defects , hm-rever , to be acceptable. 

19 . It was completely i ncorrect, for one t hing , to suppose that cer tain 

r i ghts '\o!Ould be automatically protected by t he simple fact t hat the;y were :pro

claimed i n the Un i versal Declaration of Human Bights . That Declaration , 

although an important inst rument, lent itself to controversy; furthermore, it 

stat ed a number of a bstract r ights, but lacked any bindi ng force . Moreover, it 

would be premature to count upon the draft Covenant on Human RiGhts for the 

prot ection of such r ights . /20. Moreover, 



E/CN . ~/Sub . 2/SR.'Y+ 
PaGe 6 

20 . Moreover, eve~ if tho-_ .U:r~ vereal Declaration had force of law as an 

im;trumelit ' ·of. universal application, it ,.rould be L"lcorrect to assert that the ... 
richt or a mi nority to use its mm language was the only r i ,.!)1t that was net 

covered by its provisions. There were many other rights of an economic and 

social cheracter which 1-rere not protected bJ' the Declaration. 

21. · Further Juore , t he use of a minority l anguage .w.s a h1c;hlJ' controversial 

quostion. It Has , in fact, a pr oblem .within the do<n~3ti.c ,jur;l. sdiction of States . 

He reminded the Sub- Commission that it had alrea dy, at. He second s~ssion, made 

a ntlmbcr cf. re8erva tior!a in connexion with that .question, , as its . report ahO'\ored . 

The fnct that m:i noritiea micht be able to use their: own ~ancu.age be:"ore the 

courts and in t r,e schools \-ras not suffici.ent to render thei r position etwiuble 

in ot her res~eL 1:s . 

22 . · The :.;}TA:WMili'J wished to make some consi derable reaervat ions concerning . . . 
t he neH text c:::· the joint draft resolution, in spite of the improvements that 

ha d been l!lade by the a uthors. In his opinio n, the operative :part was not 

pr operly related to t he introductor y para£:·raplla , and the text shottld be redrafted 

:!.n order to obta in a better balance. Ths operative part uas som!'n-rhat disa ppoint 

i nc , ,.,hen compared vrith th9 lenGth and importance of the openi ng parae;-ra.phs , and 

the people of the world "rho expected the Sur-Commission to provide practical 

measures for the protect i on af m1nor1ti~a would be disappointed. 

23 . :He s ur;,eeted that the text should be elt ered ~o mako the draft 

r e solution a ppea r in the .name of t he Sub-C<h$liSI3ion, instead of in t hat of the 

Economic a nd Social Council or of the Qornmission on Human ~i8hta. The Sub

C~mniesion should not commit either of those two organs by putting their name 

to a r esolut icn . so restricted in s cope . 

24 . I t should not be take;D for nranted that the Covenant . on Human Rights 

"'ould be o. complet e and effective inst rument . Several objections had been made 

in t hat respect, and it would be rash to maintain that everything necessar y had 

already been done conce;.nil1B the prote:ctio'n of minorities, except for the 

prot ect i on of thei r right to use their 0m1 laneuage . In adopting the resolution 
. . . 

in ita own name, the Sub -CoiDmiss i on should state very elea:rly that it 'rea only 

at the becinning of its ~ttidy of the question, 'that it we."s difficult for t he · 

time being to know '"hat rie;hts would be pr~t .. e~ted by the Covenant on Human 

Rights , and t hat, consequently, while it was able to state wit.h certainty 

/that the 



E/CN. 4/Sub . 2/ GR. 54 
.rlae;e 7 

that the rie,ht of minorities to \~s.:; their own lansua~e should be safeguarded, it 

could not yot give its f i nal decision on the subject. In his opinion , that was 

t h e type of co::..clusion that the Co!lliilission on Human Rie,hts and the Economic and 

Social Council expected f rcm the SUb -Commission. 

2) . Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) said that the Chairm::1n' s remerkl:l Her.;, Ye1·y 

interesting , but she could not agree with him thet it would be bettex· not to submit 

t he J.~aaolution as one to be adopted by the Econ·Jmic and Jocial Coun c il. The 

r esolution was , indeed, a reply to a question t hat had been asked by the Genet ·al 

Ass embly. I f t he Sub -Co!DlDission 'vere t o adopt the draft x·esolution in i ts own 

name, a nd sub~it it in that f orm to the Commdssion on Human Ri@1ts , it w0ul n i n 

fact be a sking the Com::nission to prepare a proposal cover1n ;;; the substunco of the 

res olution for au omission to the Economic and ;3oci al Council, a task which was 

really the responoibility of the Gv.b - Commission. :Jhe theref ore felt that the 

Sub- Con:mi s eion should strive t o prepare a text which would ;.;.ntisf~· the Ec,)Oomic 

and 3ocial Council. 

26. She e.dmitted t hat the operativa part of t he dra ft r esolution did not 

really j ust i f y the preamble . Moreover, in her opini on, an important i dea waB 

missing from t ho text . It should be recalled in the t ext tha t the C>ub - C0minissi on 

had just established a definit ion of minorities and that it did n0t yet know t o 

what extent t he rights of minorities ,.,ould be protected by tho Covenant on HuD".a n 

Right s , and that it therefore wi shed to reserve its pos i tion l·et;arding a ny future 

decisi ons c overing any other rights apart from t he ri ght of a rn :i.norit;r to use its 

own langauge . It should aJ.eo be made clear that, 'Hhile it was not yet p::>ssi ble 

to take a finel decision, the que stion of the p~otection of minCJ ri ties v1as not 

being shel ve<i . 

27 . In order to cover those points, she prol-'··'Sed the i n sertion of t he 

foJ~oving paregr.:1ph before the o:pe1·ati V'e pa:rt of t.:he dr Hft resolution: 

':J!Ei.S:£:!1~~ that, a s an inte1·i.m mea:l:3 of displaying the concern 

for m.inorities t t at is expres sed in General A3sembly resoluti Jn 217 

(IH) C, t l::.e General Asse'llbly a dopt, and so place the ful l \ole i ght of its 

aut!'lority behind the resolut ion referred to in the prtjcedin~ parJ;;. gr&ph 

a:>c annexed hereto . " 

/ (!8 . t~r . SPJ'.Nil:.N 



E/CfJ.4/Sub .2/SR ~·54 
Page 8 . 

28 . Nr. SPANIEN (France ) pointed out that the Chairmen' s remarh:a had 

d.isclocod. two d.ivors(;nt prin0ipleG •. It would be n very difficult and th:~nklesa 

to.ak to try to . e.mend a text in suer a way as to make it ~ay in the end exactly 

the oppos i -'je of what :1 t had originally said. Such a ~s1tu~t1orl·Showad tl1a 

necessity of dec-iclinc on the basic principle. In his opinion, the Sub -Commission 

mus t de,cide at that staee whether it •rished to work on the basis of the 

doCl'lllon~s before it, pay1ng porti_culr·.r a.ttention to the Covenant on I;u.tnan 

Rig.~ts ., or :!.;hether it wished1 on the. other hand, to embark on ne,., work of 

its oun end to draft a. charter for minorities . 

29. lt did not s~em possible , on the baf? is of the draft r~solution · under 

discussion, to aak the Secretary-General to prepare the way for the drafting 

of a special instrl.llLent fer t~e protection of minorities . The draft resolution 

mentione d. the Univer sal Decla.retion ~.:>f Hum~m Rig.~ts , and the Covenai;lt ol) 

Human Fights , and stated the.t if the Covenant were to safeguard all the r ights 

set forth in the Decle1·atlon1 the only r emaining task :would be to safeguard the 

right of minor ities to U."3e their own languat;e. !vir. Meneses Pal.lares had, 

ho,<ever, pointed out that. the Declaration had no binding force and that it was, 

morecve:::- j dangerous to count on a covenant which wan not yet .in force. Furtn"ler• 
. I 

more , !vlr v Shafaq had pointed out that the protecti<;>n of the right to use the 

minority langunge was a cqmplex question which could not be solved without 

detailed stu:iy. It was for those reasons that r<tr •. s:panien felt that the 

S-qb-Corr.mission :::n~st follow his sugges t ion and decide to c.ssume its mm 

responsibi l ities, in viovr of the .uncerta,inty concerning :the effectiveness 

of t he Covenant . 

30. tv'JT., NISCT (Beleiuro) thought thet the discussion itself was Wlwarrented, 

since the drti:ft resolut.ion was superfluous. . It would add nothing to the 

decisions which the Sub-C~~ission had alreedy been . able to reach and he 

prcpoaed t hat the authors should -rri thdrarr the~r drf.ft . 

31. Hr ~ SPAIUEN (France } thout;.~t it would be difficult to support !>lr . 

Nisotts opinion , in vie•.v of the fact that the draft r esolution, lrhatAver ita 

merits might be, was based on a definition which had just been establ iohed. by 

the Sub-C!<Jmmiseion. 

/32 . l-1r. NISOJ! 



E/CN . 4/Sut . 2/SR .54 
PaJe 9 

32 . Nr . IUSOT ( Bel gitm:) !JO~r.ted out that it ~·r:1s :i.n the li:;ht of t hat 

recent d.efini t :lon tha t the Cori'!Ui eslon on Ruman Ri ghts \WUld cxemins and. t eke 

a decision on resolut ions IV lll11 V e.cl.o:•)ted by the Gub-Comn.ission durint; its 

second session {annex of document E,~N . 4/35l) . 

33 . Mr . SPANIEN (France) sai1. that, in those circumstances, it only 

remEdned f or the Sub--Commission to say tho.t, in accordence wj th the defi n i ti.on 

of minorities it had established , it confirmed the r esolut1.ons it ho.d. r.do) ted 

at its previous sess i on . 

31L Mr . :NISOT (Belgi um) thought it would suffice to inclucl e a stateme-nt 

to that effect i n tho re~;ort . 

35 . Niss HONTIOE (United Kinr,dom) n:lmi tted that the ne\·T n.efini tion Has 

i mportant enough to j ustify the rP.csll of earlier resolut ions 
1 

.... ·hj ch it v1ouli 

be wise to consider from a ne~v ancle . The dr nft resolution und.er cons id.er a 

t ion t·7as conceived on a alichtly differ ent basi s, because it t ook the ne1-1 

definition into accolmt. In any case 1 thnt as pect of the .9roblem shoul d, in 

ber opinion, be dealt vith in a draft resolution rather than in the report . 

36 . Nr . EIOTRJJID (SI-I'eden) realized that the preamble of the J.r eft r esolu-

t ion he •raa IJresenting i n conjunction Hlth Mr . Black was sli3htly IFS.-;>l:'Ol)Ortion

e.te in rela~ion to the Oll\3re.t i ve :;art . The :paragraphs of the !)i:-eamble 1ve re 

inteni ed· to explain tlle !)ro~Josa l set for th i n the o::~erative :par t . He himself 

\·rould be 9re:pared to fl.cce r>t the euc3eetions mnde by Hr . Speni en El.nd. ~!les l·lonroe 

if Mr . Bl ack had no objoction . 

37. Mr . 13LACK (Un ited Stetes of Ar~eric·e ) · .. d.oi~c~~- t o r cr>l Y to the comments 

of various members of the Sub-Commie~:ton on the clra:'t resolution he h fl.d pr e 

sented joi ntly t·;i th Nr . Ekstrand . 

38 , In re")lJ to Nr . Shafa(!, he edmitted the.t it ~ras im:')oes5.ble t o i ; nore 

the difficulties involved in ::,1r otectin.3 the r icht of a. mil~ority t o use i ts 

o~m langua<3e . Fhen it t·mo e. question of usi "JG e. l an..:;uag s i n court, fo r 

exampl e, the lancuage could of course be elementa ry P~n not very highly developed . 

/on tr,e other 



E /Cl~. 4/Sub .2/SH .54 
Page 10 

On the other hand., Hh\'m i t \·ras a matter of using a language for teaching purposes , 

t he l)roolem t·ras rather different, for only. a sufficiently developed language 

could be used f or that T)UJ'"?osa ·' · 'l)articule.rly in vieH of the difficulties \·7hich 

the trans l ation of fore i gn :publications might entail. He ,.,as, houever, pre-

pared to cc:-.s i cler any e.mendw.ents which might be proposed. 

39 . In re 'l)ly to ~1r . Chang ; he thought there 'vas ·a misunderstanding . Most 

of the r i ghts m~nti011ed in the third ~aragraph of the preamble of the draft 

resolt;.tion w~re rights that. vrere recognized for most individuals. Furthennore, 

a certain number of the ri3hts guaranteed by the Univeroal Decl aration of Human 

Rights, such as freedom of assembly e.nd association, for example, \lere rights 

t·rhicb concerned groups of individuals . In most ca.ses the minority enjoyed the 

civil rights granted to the rest of the l)O~ulation and it was only in regard to 

its oHn cult'tlre that special l)rotecti on might prove necessary . That Has why 

the right to u3e a minority laneuage uas · stressed. in the draft resolution. 

40 . He uould. be prepared., if necessary, to use the ";)hrase "mi nority group" 

in that uart of hie text 11hich re f erred to the rights of minorities. 

41. He expla ined that the :Paragraphs of the lengthy preamble :!}receding 

the operative :~art ~;!ere i ntended for the information of the United · Nations 

stand ~-rhy the Sub -Commiss i on had reached the conc l usion it Has proposin.,~. 

Regarding the reference to the Universal Declaration of Ruman Rights, the draft 

resolution mere ly noted that the ·Declar e.tion ::.:>r ec laimed. cer tain rights, but it· 

did not say that those rl~hts Here effectively protected . 

42. I n reply to the comments of Mr. Meneses Pallares, Mr. Black admitted 

t hat the r ights proclaimed in the Universal Deciaration of Ruman Rights Here not 

:... ~ffectively guaranteed. . That was \·rhy he t hought it necess~y to rely to a · 
-------- . . 
~~~'1~ extent upon the Commission on Ht11J1Bll Rights, \·Thich could consider the 

~~B<:>ning end protect inc of a.dd.it:! o::~al rights . I t ~;rould be better, there-fore;· · 

to ~·rait until the Covenant on Human Rights ~7as ready, so that the Sub-Commission 

\vould knoH exe.ctly vhat its terms vrould be . 

43 . Nr. 1na:ck als o pointod oti.t that the ref?ervations conta.ined til t he 

resolution adopted by the Sub-Commission during its previous session, to vrhich 

Mr. Meneses Palla res had referred, 1-1ere included. in the definition the Com

-mission had just establ ished . If those precautions Here not considered aC:eq,uate, 

a ne\·T formula shoul d be })reposed . 



E /CN . l~ /Sub .?. /SR . 54 
Pa3e 11 

44. Horeover, he could. not P.gree Hith t he Ch t! j:rtn1U1 ' s vj.eu thnt the o:'">e:::-e.-

tive pe.rt of tt.e 1raft resob.tion vTD.S diaf\::1!.'0intin:; . He ::;-ointed out that , e.t 

the curi:-ent at~.se of its 1ro:t"k, the Sub-Commission could ho.rdly be ex:pected t o 

tto.ke ndica.l, fer - ree.<' hing meat>ures . For the moment, the Sub -Commis r.don 1·:ould 

have to be \: onten t to otate the position and to point out the var1ous ,,.ays in 

which the Commission could act . 

45 . F.egardiru,J Mr. Nisot ' s commentc, Mr . Dlack made it clear that his draft 

reeolt..tion He.s a re_ply to the GenPral Aosembly. Its :)ur:)oee ~·re.o to j nfolm the 

CommiEtsion o."1 Human Ilights tmd the Economi': and Social Council of the ~ituntj.on 

and of the relation ship betveon the defin ition of minor:!.tles ~:hich the Sub 

Commission had j ust e s tablished end the richto proclaimed i n the Un ivcroo.l 

Declar ation of IIumen r.i~h ts . The information in the draft resolt.t.t ion could 

be very useful to various United Nations organs . Ho:!.•eover , the reason the 

draft reBolution ~:as d r P.f t ed in t he name of the E conomic end Socinl Councn 1·:as 

for authorizat ion to be obtained for requeota for info~tion to bo addreeeed 

to Member States, so that the Sub-Commission could r. ontinue to study t he problem 

effectively. 

46 . Mr . rnsar (Be laium} ee.id that it Has not necessary t o ano~)t a res:)

lution in order to infonn the Commission on Human Hights anCI. the E ·:tJnom1 c and 

Social Counc il hm·r the Hork on the probl e m of minorities • .. m.s !?ro.::;reE:fl iP-G; the 

report vas quite sufficient for that l;)u.rpose . 

47 . The CI.II\IT'J'.1AN l!Ointed out t hat the Sub-Commission cou.ld no t tlecide 

whether e. draft resolution \·!as a,p,ropriate before having exami ne<l i t :~aragra:<)h 

by paragraph. 

48. 1•1r . CHANG (China) :pro'!_)osed the deletion of th~ slx r•arn.::;r n};h3 of the 

p:rsemble Pnd the f irst paragraph of the operative :>Frt of thf3 draft r e.,o lution . 

49 . The CIL\:mM.'U·1 sald that when the d:!'a.ft resolut ion vao oxatainec. membe rs 

Hould have the op'!_)ortunity to indicate by vote 

of the va.ri ous "Qarn3ra.]!hs . He eXJ}l a ined 

\rhether they 

thA.t eu~:h 

a :mroved 

a-p,!)roval 

/ 1·roul<'l. be 



r. jcr·: .4/Snb .2/SR.5h 
:..ecc 12 

Ho:.lJ.d be of f.l provision.~]_ nature only ; the Sttb- Commission would be fr(;;)C3 to 

._-e·Ji e·,; its ckcieion on each !_:al"agre,!)h at a J.ater stace . 

:..,o . r~ . EY:..STPJ'Jm (&·;e:!en) endo::::·sed that procedure. 

' 
) 1 The C2/\.JJtli'!.IUT ryro"r)ooed t :1a t t he "rords "of· the fate" should be 

inserted after the Hord "~)robleCl", so t hat thl3 t ,3xt mi ght corres,>ond t o the 

titJe of Cena::caJ. Assen1bl~r r 0so1.L<t i.on 217 (III )C. 

It HRe so decio.ed . 

The f~ir":J~..:.~~f!'f!.£E . . E!.. . .!~e-2~-~~~2£.~!llen~_Ad, ~1?.. .. ~-~0'IJto_£ 
... ,..,o•r" si Or, a ll·r ....:.::.._.:-=. __ -;_,._:_- _...::... . 
Second pa~·a . ~ :::·a ,)h of t he ~)i'e.o:Jrr1ulo __ ......_ ___ __.__ ____________ - ~---

:.;2 . The CziATI:!-!AH 'il'O!,)OSotl t}le s u.bstitution of the words "a definition" for 

''tho defi nition", and tho add i t i on of the followinG text : ' 'and t:tat the Sub 

Co::.'!mi ssi on .i.s novT ent]r.L.ed 011 a furthe ::.· stud~- of the 1-Jroblem of minorities in 

order that the United :i;ations may be able to tcke effective measures f or the 

·;r ote-:t ion of !!linm·::. ties . " 

53. Nr . BLACK (Unit ed States of America) and !··1r . EY..ST3.1U~l) (Sveden ) 

acceryted th3 amendment ~nc the addition l 'ro:posed by the Cbai:rcan . 

The _E~nd_ :na1~ao·a 1>h of' the "'Jreomble, th\.ls amenced. was ado~1teu 

pro'\·isionol_l :/ . 

Thi rd nal~D. f."'!"81Jh of tile n:.·eal"!bJ.c 
~~,;;;_·'--- .. __ .__ -·-- -

It 1ras cec i -:!ed tha t the third ')tn·an·a"'lh of the · :reamb).e shot:tld be ----· .. ·---·--------·-·--~ .. ---~--·-·--- -· .. ·--· .. ---·-------
concide::eC: l:Jft~1· t he fou1·th and f_ifth ,,a:ra~::t:_a __ ~1El_ 2F.~he preamb]-e , 

Fourth anC. fifth - ,eraera~h_s--2.~ th~-.2~!::;,t~.J3~ 

)4. T:1e ·· CRAH•J ::ur reuluded the Sub- Commission that the Universal 

Declarati cn of !Inman Riehts wa o onl.v a statement of abstxact ric;hts end did 

not cuarantee the protection cf any rinht . 

/55 . Miss MONROE 



l f .: . :; I 

55. E:!.ss HOHROE (United :tancdom) l'oinbd out that the Docl:n·ation 

pl).t the !V:embere of the Unit0d nations uncer a moral obligation to re_SI:Ject 

the riGhts set forth in :i:t; that in itself was a form of :protection. 

:'C. 1~. NEI-38ES PAI.J.A..":{;'::S (Ec t;ador) pointed out thnt the fcn:·t:1 and 

fifth ::oarao~::l]hS of the :preamble soemed to contradict each other: t!1e 

fotcth l:'larar:;ra,.,~1 was based entirely on the Universal Declaration of Duman 

Ri ;:hts , while the fifth refo:;.·red t o inte:;.national instruments . That 1-re.e 

a clea:::· indication that the aut l!ors of the draft resolution wore no;t _quite 

Sll~o . of their arcuments . 

57 . l·~·. BLACK (United States of .America) r em.srked that t he fourth 

:1arag-L'a:9h of the :)roa:nble confined itself to stating that the rit;hts in 

question had been "sot forth" in the Decla1·ation of H1.1man Rights; it did 

not speak of ~rotection . 

58 . ~he CIIAIRl1Al'I proposed that the fifth end sixth paracra:,hs of the 

preamble should be re) laced by the followine: 

"Conside:;.·ing that, pend ins the adoption of an Intenatiopal 

Covenant on Human Rights, it is not feasible to determine '"hat 

further measures of ,rotection will become necessary for the 

""Jrotection of minorities ." 

59 . trr. NISOT (Belgium) pr o:nosed the s ubstit uti on of the words 

''entry into force " for the vTOrd "adoption"~ 

60 . H:r. BlACK (Ur:.i ted Stl'ltes of Ameriea) , s:.1eaking on behalf of 

l-1!'. Ekstrand and himself, acce::~ted the Chairman ' s proposal, as amended by 

Er . Hiaot . 

61. Nr . SPAHIZN (:F~:unce ) said ti1at the tenC.enc,;r in the Cub-Ccn~iasion 

-vras towrds a resolution -;.;hich '1-TOul d acknowledce that the Universal D::0.:..a ::•ation 

of Ht~man Richts 1-re.s ,.ro:rthlees J that the contents end t he effective.1ess 

/of the Covenant 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR .54 
Page 14 

of t l':s Covanant on H"J.:l'.B ::l Rights were queetionabie end tha t, in such c1rclli:lstences 1 

thE:t Sub-Conuniesion ..,as hardly in a post t i on to pr oceed v1th its work. Such a 

r esolution would ra;~eue::lt a r egl admission of failure , a~d he was etroP~ly opposed 

to t t. 

62. Mi e9 MO~OE (lbited Kingdom) accept ed t he Chairman's pr oposal, but 

t hought t hat the absence of any r efer ex:.ce t o the Universal Declarat i on of Human 

Rights would creete the imp~as_:, lon that the Sub-Commleeion consider ed it 

untmportant. 

The CRAIRM.4.N zaid that he was prepared to amend hie pr oposal as 

follows: 

"Col1S idsr ing that many of the r ights traditionally deairGd by minor 

ities ar<: proclaimod in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights but that 

pending the coming into force of an Intert~tlonal Covenant on Ruman Righte ••• " 

The Cha i rl:l8u's propo9e.l, e.a emended, w~s adopted pr ovisionally. 

Third pa.rft~:~f.__!;he }'r eJ.mE_le 

64. Mr. BLACK (United Stat es of k nerica) agreed, nn hi e own behalf and 

on t hat of Mr: Ekstrand , to withdraw the third paragraph of the pr eamhle. 

Mize MONROE (Ui'ii-ted Kh tgdom) thought t hat some refer ence should be 

made to t he treaties and ~eclarations on minor ities vhieh had eome i nto force 

~liftf7r the Firat vTorld War, a inca they vsre not uni versally known. 

~~~-- . ':: ... ' 
_.,... ___ .. _ ·~ . Mr •. BLACK (United States of Amer ica) ac.ocrdingly propoeed the f ollowipg _ 

-=t~ ·Tereion·: 

_. "CoostderiDg tllat the rights tre<litlcnelly desired by m1oorit.ies were .. :-· . 

i~~E~~-~ in t~• minority treaties and. declarations vh1oh oame 1:1to foro$ 
t~e First World War"~ 

third paragra£h cf the ' ;prerunb~21• M ~!.£~.~'L~~-o~~- pr~y:t~0~l l:.!~ 

/Sixth parascaph 



E /CN. I~ /Sub. 2 /f:.R. 54 
Page 15 

81. xth p~qr~nh .. <2.·L~h~:.-~E~?h.1~. 

67. Tne CB..I\I mv1AN .reminded the Commit>sion tl:at t ho Cover:ant on H1.1IDa::1 Riehta 

was to includa a pro·ddon g·.u.rant~ eing persons b13 l 0:'1ging to a minority group the 

right to th:; e ·.?rv 1cee of an intorpretor when dcf enC:i ng th~mselves bef or e t he co~te . 

The wor:la "the r ight of us ir.g t~e minority l a nguage before the courts!! -.,;ould 

t heref:)re seem to go beyono. the aasontia.l r ights t hat should bo grar.ted to 

mi!loritiee. 

68. Mr . SPP.I'HH:N (:;..·n.n~e) a greed the.t 1 t would be s ufficient to r espe ct the 

right t o defence ; it would be impossib l e to f or Ge a court to conduct its b usiness 

and produce i ts r eco:rda in ell t he minority languages of t he coU!-:.t::-y . 

69. Mien M~Nr!OE (U!litad Kingdom) s uggested us ln~ the wor ds " i n j udicial 

pr ocedure " which appea.rl3d iu l'e"'oluti on V adopted by the Sub··Co!ll!lliesion during 

ita s econd eecatcn. 

70. Mr . EKS'illl\ND (~eden) said t hat he would prefer to r etA.in the words 

"before the courts". 

71. The CFAIHMAN put t o the vote the quest i on .cf the retent i on of t he 

words "before the courtd"• 

The Conl!llh:eicn deciden , ?Y 8 \Totes to noPe, ~h 2 a~~t~!ltione, to r etain 

those wor f.tJ . 

72. Mr . BLACK (United Stat es of Jl)uer i ca) e:r.plained that t he si.xth 

paragraph of t !:e ?reamb:Le -...as a sum.'D&:..~y of t hs conclusi.cns s tated. i n the 

r e solutions adopted by t he Sub~Commiee !.on during i t s se~ond aeeslon. He ther ef or-e 

asker! whethar the t•,.yo eru.· lier ree.oluticua •1ou lJ. ce null and void. 15huuld the new 

draft r es oluticn be adopted. 

73 . The CHAiill1Ar: r eJ-lied that l. t -wculd be sta t ed i:n tile r epc-rt t!-:et t he 

two earlier resolutior~ had been r eplaced by ~he nsw draft r s solut i on. 

/ 74. Mr . LIN MO:IS1DNG 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.54 
Pa6e 16 

74 . Mr. U:N MJUSI!Eie ( s ec:;_·etc.riat) pointed out that the r eference to the 

Sub-Commtesion~s re8olut i o:a V (E/CN, 4/35l, Annaz) in the sixth pa.r.agraph of t 1ie 

preamble waa n::·t altoe;::r·::;hc!' · a ·::: vurate 1 since r ec:olution V lis tad a number of 

def 1 nit::: ret;onrr·.t:::n1at1uno which 'I>IOu ld. enable mino~i ties to ina.i nk.in ths i r own 

culture by ti;,e U96 of their OWn langaage. 

75. Mr. ROY (Haiti) t hought t hat since the draft resolution ae a whole 

r eiterated ths provisions of t he Sub~Commiseion 1 e two earlier resolutions it would 

be better to use the foll:')Tf;i:ug , or a similar, text for the sixth paragraph of the 

preamble: 

76. 

"Consid.erbg that aa all the r !.ghta which conetitute t he :protection 

of minorities ••• are not covered by t he Universal Declaration of Human Rights 

or the draf't Internattoual Covenant on Hlll!lan Rights , the Sub-commission 

r eaff'ir-me:. i te reoolt.<tioll V adopted at its second sese !ion." · 

The CHAIRt~N pointed out that as the draft resolution under dis cussion 

was drawn up i n the name of t be Economic ~,d Social Council it should emanate 

from the Council . He t herefore propoaad that t he s ixth paragraph of the preamble 

should be e.mended to read: 

77· 

"Co:1eidering the t nei t.her t he Uni veraal Declaration of numan Rights 

nor t he erift r~ternational Covenant on Human Rights fully covers the r ight 

of using '.:.he mi.:::\ori ty la.r.gueg.:~ b-~fo1·e t he courts and of t ee.chir;g a minor! ty 

lang1,;r"ge as one of the coureea of study in State supported echoola ". 

Hr. BUCK (Uni tei States of America) s.•:jcepted, on his own behalf and 

on that of 'M'!". Ek~~i~.nd? the Chairmari • a new te:""::t. 

~he new '"text proposed by t!:le Chairt:J:.~~-to.'t' '0'~.3!~Lb ~rasr..2J?.~f the preamble 

vas B.dopteC'. :p>:ovislo:.'e.lly. 

T~e meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

30/1 p.m. 




